Template for Customer Reference letter for ITP tender
(The letters should be addressed to Transnet Freight Rail.
The letters should be typed on the customer letterhead.
The letters should be included in the tender submission and should be sealed.)

							Customer Name
							Customer address
							Customer contact details
							Customer email address

Transnet Freight Rail
Parktown
Johannesburg
2000

To whom it may concern
1. Company Background
Company name is a (industry) ______________ company that specializes in __________________
The vendor was contracted to install software in our company and the details are expanded below:
	Vendor
	Software implemented
	Implementation period
	Is the software still in use?
	If no, please explain why

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	



2. Vendor Performance
The performance of the vendor is discussed below:
The table should be copied for each contracting company and software solution
Vendor: ________________			Software solution: _____________
	Question
	Customer response (Y/N)
	Comments

	Did the vendor implement the solution in the agreed timelines?
	
	

	Did the bidder implement the solution as per the defined requirements?
	
	

	Did the bidder implement the solution within the agreed budget?
	
	

	Did the vendor display the necessary knowledge and experience to implement the solution?
	
	

	Did the implemented solution address the objectives of the customer?
	
	

	Did the vendor actively participate in the resolution of issues that arose during implementation?  Please provide examples.
	
	

	Did the bidder provide expert guidance on the change management approach?
	
	

	Did the bidder provide expert guidance on the change management approach?
	
	

	Did the bidder compile the training material for classroom and e-learning per your standards?
	
	

	Did the bidder provide training to the Super Users and Trainers which enabled them to provide training to the end users?
	
	

	Did the bidder provide support to the Super Users and Trainers during end user training?
	
	



3. Vendor Recommendation
Additional comments with regards to the impact of the implemented solution on the company:
Benefits
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Disadvantages
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Impact on employees
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Lessons learned
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Your sincerely,

_________________________
Name: 
Designation:
Date:
Contact number:
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